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Celine Fonﬂ (LKKAuto) Q§m-ov3 :

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 4:24 PM

To: ‘Winnie Chua’

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: market value for FBF8837U DOA: 08/01/2019 Our ref: msc/v/19-47

Dear Winnie,

The market value for FBF 8837U is $3K - $3.3K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 7:49 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: market value for FBF8837U DOA: 08/01/2019 Our ref: msc/v/19-47

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 7:00 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: RE: market value for FBF8837U DOA: 08/01/2019 Our ref: msc/v/19-47

Dear Sir,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.



Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg 0 @ @

AMemberof BueTA:10] INSURANCE GROUP

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com




Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 7:49 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: market value for FBF8837U DOA: 08/01/2019 Our ref: msc/v/19-47
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,
Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

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

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong BiLding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s Yo XinXo!

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of QURTLNIR INSURANCE GROUF
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Jan 2019

DO, & \\M\Q\‘
B ’§\s'rg

3007 533N

Foreign Identification Number
3080T

FBF8837U
No

12 Jan 2019
YAMAHA
X-1R

Red

2011
453304609
453304609
$1,887.00
07 Jan 2012
07 Jan 2012
2

$284.00

No

$0.00

06 Jan 2022 ¢~’//P

D - Motorcycle™
10

$1,481.00
$441.00
$441.00

OK



